From: Industrial Visit (HRD/Hosur/TVSMotor) <Industrial.Visit@tvsmotor.com>

Sent: Wednesday,3™ May 2023 8:48 AM

To: Mini Pillai - ISME <corporatetraining@isme.in>

Cc: ) Subramanian (HRD-IQL/Hosur/TVSMotor) <Subramanian.J@tvsmotor.com>; S Devarajan
(AMEG/Hosur/TVSMotor) <sd@tvsmotor.com>; V Sandeep Kumar (NPD - SP/Hosur/TVSMotor)
<V.Sandeepkumar@tvsmotor.com>; P Tamilazhagan (HRD-IQL/Hosur/TVSMotor)
<Tamilazhagan.P@tvsmotor.com>; K Rajesh (HRD-1QL/Hosur/TVSMotor)
<K.Rajeshnithiban@tvsmotor.com>

Subject: RE: Industrial Visit for ISME on 08/05/2023

Dear Madam,
We are happy to provide an Industrial visit to your students.

Date: 08/05/2023

Time: 02:00 PM - 03:30 PM

Place: TVS Motor company limited, Hosur.
https://goo.gl/maps/yydU8diINESSYEDs38

Security Instructions and Safety guidelines have been attached.
Please go through and follow the guidelines strictly during the Industrial visit.
You need to reach the company by 02:00 PM on

08/05/2023

Thank You.
TVS it S.Yeshaswini

HRD-Education & Training
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Industrial Visit: TVS Motor Company Ltd

Date: 8 May 2023
Time: 2:00 PM
Location: Hosur

Purpose:
Explore the operations of TVS Motor Company Ltd and gain insights into the
manufacturing sector. Participate in discussions and learn about industry best practices.

Contact Information:
For inquiries, please contact Prof. Deepthi William at 9645127001.

Industrial Visit: Infosys Pvt Ltd

Date: 08 April 2023
Time: 9:00AM
Location: Bangalore

Purpose:
Experience firsthand the operations of Infosys Pvt Ltd and understand the key challenges
and opportunities in the IT sector.

Contact Information:
For inquiries, please contact Prof. Deepthi William at 9645127001.

That confirmation for the visit by mail which is attached with this document.
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